
MobileHelp, LLC 
5050 Conference Way N, Suite 125, Boca Raton, Florida 33431, United States 

 

Date: 18th  June, 2019
 

Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

 

C.C.:  SIEMIC, INC. 

 

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PXT-201706SC20A 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PXT-201706SC20A. 

 

The product, LTE module, has been granted by FCC dated 06/13/2019, FCC ID: PXT-201706SC20A

Pursuant to §2.1043, we, MobileHelp, LLC, would like to modify the authorized equipment for below

changes:
 

Change #1: Host added, MobileHelp, Product: Tablet Base Station, model number: DC-TBS2-01

                  #2: Disable GSM, WCDMA B4 and LTE bands B7, B13, B25, B26 by firmware.

                  #3: Reduce the Output Power through firmware, and SAR measurement were evaluated.

(Only reduce WCDMA band2/LTE band2/Wi-Fi 2.4GHz/Bluetooth output Power, other

undescribed parts haven't changes).

                 #4: Addition antennas, the WWAN WCDMA/LTE band 2 antenna gain higher then original

grant, WLAN/Bluetooth antenna type different from original grant. The radiated emission

has verified and compliance with FCC regulations. Other undescribed parts antenna gain

lower then original grant.
 

Except for the changes above, no other modification is performed. There is no hardware or electrical 

modification made to the applying transmitter itself. 

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: PXT-201706SC20A as a Class II 

Permissive Change in this device. 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

 

Best Regards 

 

Signatory: 

 
                                                                            . 

Robert Flippo / President  

MobileHelp, LLC 

 


